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Box 522
Carlsbad, Hew Mexico
October 13, 1935

Nr, ¥, A, Prustt
Superior 01l Company
Gulf Building
Houston, Texas

Dear Sir:

I am returning herewith an approved copy of your
bmdenhead gas program for your 3State Well No. 2-A in the
W% 1E: of Sec. 2, T. 20 S,, R. 36 Fs, in the Monument Field,
1sa County, Hew Mexico.

You will notice 1 changed the amount of cement from
a5 sacks to 45 sacks. I took this matter up with Mr, Nugent
and we figured the 45 sacks of eemont would £ill back within
850 feet of the base of the gas,

Very truly yours,

v:¢

F. J. Vesely,
.-~ 18 State 0il & Gas Inspsector.






